
Verb  

Definition : the verb is a word that describes the Action (the action is done by the subject. 

For example: the dog runs away.) or a State (it describes the state of someone or something. 

For example: the boy is sick. The tree leaves are yellow.). the stative verbs are: to be, to have, 

to feel, to think, …ect. 

The verb can be in the past, in the present, or in the future. 

Past Simple  

Affirmative form :  regular verbs : verb + ed. For example: to wish = wished 

       If the verbs end with “ consonant + Y “ :  Y=i +ed. For example: to try = tried. 

       If the verbs ends with “ vowel + Y “ : Y=Y +ed. For example: to play = played. 

                                   Irregular verbs : look at the list . For example: to give = gave. 

Negative form : did + not + verb. For example: did not try.   

Interrogative form : did + subject + verb + … ? For example: did you hear the voices? 

Exercise : Put the verbs into the simple past: 

Last year I (go) ………………………………….to England on holiday. 

It (be)…………………………. fantastic. 

I (visit)………………………… lots of interesting places. I (be)……………………………. with two friends of mine . 

In the mornings we (walk)………………………………. in the streets of London. 

In the evenings we (go)…………………………………… to pubs. 

The weather (be)………………………………………. strangely fine. 

It (not / rain)……………………………………………….. a lot. 

But we (see)……………………………………. some beautiful rainbows. 

Where (spend / you)…………………………………………………. your last holiday? 



 

                                                            

 

 

 



PRESENT SIMPLE 

Affirmative form : stem + es/s. For example: to think = thinks.  

             We put es when the verb ends with : O , X , S , SH , CH. For example: to do = does,     

to mix = mixes, to discuss = discusses, to wish = wishes, to watch = watches   

             When we have “ consonant + Y “ , the “Y” becomes an “ i+es”.  

For example: to cry = cries 

             But when we have “vowel + Y “ , we add only “s”. for example: to play = plays  

NOTE: we add “es/s” only with the personal prounouns “ He , She , It “ 

Negative form : Do/Does + not + stem. For example: do not give, does not put. 

Interrogative form : Do/Does + subject + stem +…..?  

For example: Do you work here? Does he go to the park? 

Exercise 1:  

1- Every morning my children ( to get up )…………………………………….. early .  

2- Karima ( to be ) ……………………………….never late for work .  

3- We (not to practice )………………………………………………… many sports in our club. 

4- You always ( to achieve ) ……………………………………what you want .  

5- If the volcano ( to explode) ………………………….., lave ( to come ) …………………………out .  

6- He would achieve his dream if he ( to work )………………………………. harder .  

7- he ( to prepare )……………………….. himself for the match tonight ?  

 

 


